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College Church faces east on College Hill Road in the Mississippi community of College Hill,
approximately four miles northwest of Oxford. The brick structure is set back two hundred
feet from the road, and is flanked along its south and west elevations by the church cemetery
which predates construction of the present sanctuary. Landscaped grounds are planted with
elms, oaks, magnolias, maples, and cedars.

The Greek Revival-style sanctuary, constructed in 1846, features a well-proportioned tetra-
style portico carried by Tuscan columns. The east facade is further articulated by four
Tuscan pilasters, which add definition to the two side entrance bays. Each of the double-
leafed entrance doors is surmounted by a flat-faced lintel. Above each is a smaller dutch-
type door that provided access to a slaves' gallery (removed after the Civil War) and im-
proved ventilation for the sanctuary. The prominent roof entablature is carried around the
three-bay side (north and south) elevations. Elongated and paired four-over-four-light
windows have stained-glass sash, which was installed apparently during s repair program in
1864 (Congregational and Sessional Records of College Church [College Hill: 1835-1865]).

A two-bay two-story addition with a pyramidal roof was constructed on the rear (west) ele-
vation ca. 1940. 1In 1970 a one-and-a-half-story brick educational building was constructed
adjacent to the north elevation of the sanctuary. The structure, though contemporary in
design and plan, is sympathetically placed and does not detract from the architectural
integrity of the sanctuary. Brickwork on the sanctuary exterior and all cemetery monuments
were sandblasted in 1977.

The sanctuary interior features original plaster walls, paneled box pews, pulpit furniture,
pine floor, and two round cypress columns supporting the main truss beam of the structure.
Window architraves are flat faced with chamfered corners. The original plaster ceiling
was replaced after the Civil War with a narrow-boarded ceiling.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Constructed in 1846 in the rural College Hill community, College Church has survived militar:
occupation by Union troops and has retained the architectural integrity of the Greek Revival-
style sanctuary through the continuing preservation efforts of its congregation.

College Church was organized in 1836 as Ebenezer Church after its founder Ebenezer McEwen
(Daniel W. Hollis, Look to the Rock [Richmond: John Knox Press, 1961], p. 141). Church
services were held in a log structure that also served as a church school, located approxi-
mately three hundred feet south of the present sanctuary (Hollis, p. 141). The name was
changed to College Church in 1841 (Congregational and Sessional Records of College Church
[College Hill: 1835-18651]).

In 1842 the church was given a parcel of land (Lafayette Co., Miss., Deed Book 3:316) by

the Trustees of North Mississippi College, a nearby school which operated from 1840 to 1860.
The property was used for the construction of a church in 1846. Francis Timmons was con-
tracted to build the structure and was paid $2,683.63 (Congregational and Sessional Records)
Union troops under General Sherman occupied College Hill and College Church in 1862, causing
considerable property damage and aggravation in the community (Maud Morrow Brown, "The War
Comes to College Hill," The Journal of Mississippi History 16:22), and "depriving the
community the privilege long granted to it of worshiping God in his own house'" (Congregation
al and Sessional Records). Pulitzer prize-winning author William Faulkner married Estelle
Franklin at College Church in 1929.

The architectural significance of the Greek Revival sanctuary is derived from the academic
application of classical design features suchas the tetrastyle portico, applied pilasters,
and pedimented roof form. The presence of stained-glass window sash, while not original
to the structure, adds historical interest by serving as a reminder of the church's abuse
during the Civil War years.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

See boundary line on enclosed sketch map.
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As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), |
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the
criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service.
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